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MEMORANDUM 

City of Venice 

Information Technology Department 


TO: Ed Lavallee, City Manage~}~\1 
FROM: Christophe St. Luce, Director of Information Technology 

DATE: May 21, 2019 

COUNCIL APPROVAL: Yes MEETING DATE: June 11, 2019 

STRATEGIC PLAN GOAL: Upgrade and Maintain City Infrastructure and Facilities 

SUBJECT: Approval of agreement for Comcast Ethernet Service 

Background: The City of Venice is required to change the communication method that currently 

connects city facilities from the island to the mainland. 

The Department of Information Technology researched five options to accomplish this task and has 

chosen the Comcast Ethernet Service option as the one to be the most viable, reliable, monitored, and 

operable to the current city standard. 

In the past, the City of Venice utilized this same method of communication with Comcast to bridge 

access between all city facilities. 

Requested Action : Authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement w ith Comcast Enterprise Services in 

the amount of $249,600.00 to provide 60 months of Ethernet services. 

City Attorney Review/Approved : Yes 
Risk Management Review: N/A 
Finance Department Review/Approved: Yes 
Funds Ava ilability (account number): TBD 

ORIGINAL(S) ATIACHED: Click or tap here to enter text. 

Cc: Click or tap here to enter text. 

http:249,600.00

